BOARD APPROVED
OCTOBER 6, 2023

ép Cindy Ream

Corporate Secretary

PURDUE FOR LIFE

FOUNDATION

TO: Matt Folk, President and CEO, Purdue for Life Foundation
Patrick Wolfe, Provost and Executive Vice President for Academic Affairs and Diversity
Christopher Ruhl, Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer

FROM: April Headdy, Executive Director, President’s Council
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RE: Request approval to name the Borch Department of Medicinal Chemistry and Molecular

Pharmacology

On behalf of the Purdue for Life Foundation, | request approval to name the Borch Department of Medicinal
Chemistry and Molecular Pharmacology within the College of Pharmacy.

This request honors the longstanding generosity and future gifts from Richard and Anne Borch. Richard is a
Distinguished Professor Emeritus in Medicinal Chemistry and Molecular Pharmacology at Purdue serving
from 1996 to 2014. During that tenure, he also served as director of Purdue’s Center for Cancer Research
from 1997-2002.

Please note, the donors, Richard and Anne Borch have asked that the amount of their total giving to Purdue
remain anonymous.

The initial request to name the department on behalf of Richard and Anne’s generosity, service, and
leadership to Purdue came from Eric Barker, the Jeannie and Jim Chaney Dean of Pharmacy. As a result of
his approval, | request the University’s Naming Committee approval to move this forward and officially
name the Borch Department of Medicinal Chemistry and Molecular Pharmacology.
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